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Good Morning
 
Further to the following which we issued to you all yesterday, the office received this from Tom Meggison
this morning:

 
With regards to the Coronavirus Business Interrup7on Loan Scheme (CBILS), more
informaQon is here: hRps://www.briQsh-business-bank.co.uk/ourpartners/coronavirus-
business-interrupQon-loan-scheme-cbils/
 
Businesses are welcome to approach other Banks, but my belief is that they will prioriQse
their own exisQng customers before looking at non-customers.
 
Regards
 
Tom Meggison
Local Director, Eastbourne

Unit 70/71, 59 Terminus Road
The Beacon
Eastbourne
BN21 3NW

Mobile:        07967 824 816
Email:           tom.meggison@metrobank.plc.uk

 
 
Take care & kind regards
 
-- 
 
Yvette Cowderoy 
Association Secretary (Interim)  
 
Telephone:  01323-649303 /  07703-331330 
Email:          secretary@eastbournehospitality.com
Website:      www.eastbournehotels.org.uk
 

EASTBOURNE HOSPITALITY ASSOCIATION
108-112 Seaside Road
Eastbourne
East Sussex BN21 3PF
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